

This northeast facing slope at 9500 feet is located outside Cooke City near Round Lake. It was likely skier triggered a few hours prior to the picture. We did a quick beacon search of the debris--luckily it was clear. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Cooke City

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Mon Feb 28, 2011GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Tue Mar 1,

2011GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Mar 2, 2011GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Mar 3, 2011 Cooke City, 2011-02-27